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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: CpG and guinea pigs
Date: Friday, April 21, 2000 10:27:10 AM

Hi, 
        Groups that got oligo alone did not do any better than groups that got none. If we inject 300
micrograms of CpG oligonucleotides in our next experiment, I may need to get some more. I'll let you
know. We still have to run ELISAs, and I'm hoping they will be done next week.  I'll be sure to tell you
what we got when the ELISA data come in.

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2000 11:08 AM
To: 'Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID'
Subject: RE: CpG and guinea pigs

Dear Bruce,

I'm sorry you didn't see better results.  The oligos should be fine for
months if stored at 4o C.  Were there any groups that got oligo alone, and
how did they do?

In terms of dose, in a study involving cotton rats, we found that using 300
ug of CpG oligo with antigen gave a more reproducible boost in immunity than
100 ug, without toxicity.  Thus, we could go up in dose.

Give me a call one of these days, and we can discuss it further.

Hope all is well,

-----Original Message-----
From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2000 9:41 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: CpG and guinea pigs

Hi, 
        So far, it appears that there was no non-antigen-specific protection
afforded, either with respect to increased survival or increased time to
death. The immunized animals are still occasionally dying, so no data are
available yet, but it looks as if there is not much specific protection
there either. I'm very interested to do the ELISA titers on the animals to
see if there is any increase in antibody titers in the animals given vaccine
+ CpG oligos. If we don't see increased titers, I'd suggest that we dilute
the vaccine down and test with or without CpG oligos to see if titers are
improved. If we were using a dose which gave us a maximum antibody response,
we may not have been able to see a stimulation in the immune response.
QUESTIONS:
        a) Can we use the same preps (we still have material) or should we
use fresh oligos?
        b) We used 100 microliters (100 micrograms) of the CpG oligos
previously. Would it be beneficial to increase the dose somewhat?
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        Please let me know your thoughts. I will get you the final
death/survival data when the guinea pigs have finished dying. We'll get you
the antibody data as soon as we can do the ELISAs.

        P.S. All of us thought your seminar was just great - extraordinarily
interesting!

- Bruce
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: CpG and guinea pigs
Date: Wednesday, April 19, 2000 9:41:16 AM

Hi, ,
        So far, it appears that there was no non-antigen-specific protection afforded, either with respect to
increased survival or increased time to death. The immunized animals are still occasionally dying, so no
data are available yet, but it looks as if there is not much specific protection there either. I'm very
interested to do the ELISA titers on the animals to see if there is any increase in antibody titers in the
animals given vaccine + CpG oligos. If we don't see increased titers, I'd suggest that we dilute the
vaccine down and test with or without CpG oligos to see if titers are improved. If we were using a dose
which gave us a maximum antibody response, we may not have been able to see a stimulation in the
immune response.
QUESTIONS:
        a) Can we use the same preps (we still have material) or should we use fresh oligos?
        b) We used 100 microliters (100 micrograms) of the CpG oligos previously. Would it be beneficial
to increase the dose somewhat?
       
        Please let me know your thoughts. I will get you the final death/survival data when the guinea
pigs have finished dying. We'll get you the antibody data as soon as we can do the ELISAs.

        P.S. All of us thought your seminar was just great - extraordinarily interesting!

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2000 9:00 AM
To: 'Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID'
Subject: RE: CpG and guinea pigs

Dear Bruce,

Any results from the most recent CpG studies? 

-----Original Message-----
From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2000 7:38 AM
To: 
Subject: CpG and guinea pigs

Hi, 
        We are currently in the middle of our experiment testing the ability
of the CpG oligos to stimulate specific or non-antigen-specific protection
against intramuscular anthrax spore challenge in guinea pigs. We currently
have no data but here are the groups:
        1) These guinea pigs will receive i.m. in the right and left rear
thighs 0.05 ml (100 micrograms total) of non-CpG oligonucleotides 6 days
before i.m. challenge in the right rear thigh with 100 LD50 of B. anthracis
Ames spores. These animals will be the negative controls.
        2) These guinea pigs will receive i.m. 100 micrograms (administered
as above) of of CpG oligonucleotides 6 days before challenge.
        3) These guinea pigs will receive i.m. 100 micrograms (administered
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as above) of of CpG oligonucleotides 10 days before challenge.
        4) These guinea pigs will receive 0.25 ml of AVA human anthrax
vaccine in both the right and left rear thighs at 0 and 4 weeks. At 10
weeks, they will be challenged as above.
        5) These guinea pigs will receive 0.25 ml of AVA human anthrax
vaccine + 0.05 ml of CpG oligos in both the right and left rear thighs at 0
and 4 weeks. At 10 weeks, they will be challenged as above.
        6) These guinea pigs will receive 0.25 ml of AVA human anthrax
vaccine in both the right and left rear thighs at 0 and 4 weeks. Six days
before challenge they will be CpG oligos as above. At 10 weeks, they will be
challenged as above.

        One week before challenge, all animals will be bled for anti-PA
ELISA titers.

Hope this is helpful, Any more questions, please contact me.

- Bruce

(b) (6)



From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:

Subject: FW: Trip to BioPort
Date: Monday, April 24, 2000 1:23:28 PM

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Sent:  Monday, April 24, 2000 1:21 PM
>To:    
>Subject:       Trip to BioPort
>

>       These are some comments on our trip to BioPort for the compiled trip report you are making:
>
>A number of items were discussed with respect to the AVA potency test and related procedures.
Among them were the following:
>
>1) With respect to the method used for quantitating the number of spores used to challenge guinea
pigs, it was recommended that BioPort change change from a pour plate procedure to a more accurate
(and more easily accomplished) spread plate procedure.
>
>2) The remaining B. anthracis Vollum 1B spores of lot 189-2 have been suspended in approximately
0.1% phenol instead of 1% phenol (the usual phenol concentration for storing anthrax spores). Since
this may have an effect on viability, it was recommended that a viability determination be conducted on
the spores before and after heat shock at 60C.
>
>3) Also, since phenol is used to eliminate contamination of spore preparations, it was recommended
that some of lot 189-2 be plated out onto sheep blood agar to look for the possible presence of
contaminants.
>
>4) Since there is only a small amount of lot 189-2 spores left, it was felt that the most important
experiments to be initially done were "bridging" experiments with lot 189-4, which would compare the
two lots with respect to virulence, and would lead to lot 189-4 becoming the standard lot for challenge
in the potency test.
>
>5) It was felt that over the years, BioPort's guinea pigs may have genetically changed and become
more susceptible to anthrax infection. (Data were presented showing that the animals of today were
gaining weight more rapidly than they did 20 years ago.) It was strongly recommended that BioPort
guinea pigs be tested alongside guinea pigs from commercial sources to compare susceptibilities.
>
>6) Lot 189-4 spores spores are in aliquots in 81 freezer tubes. It was suggested that each year, 1
tube be removed and diluted 1:100 in 1% phenol, then put into aliquots. In this manner, the 189-4 lot
would last 81 years.
>
>7) Guinea pigs of different ages and weights were recently tested in the potency test. It was found
that animals 28 days old failed the test, whereas animals 42 days old passed the test. It was suggested
that the animals in the potency test may be better defined by age rather than by weight. It was also
suggested that the oldest and heaviest animals allowable be used in the potency test.
>
>8) The next experiment to be done will be a "pilot study" in BioPort guinea pigs, 8 per group, 500 to
600 g in weight, given intradermal injections of 500, 50, or 5 spores from lot 189-4. The survival values
in this study will be used to determine the spore challenge doses in the following experiment. (They will
be used to approximate where the LD50 value lies.)
>
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>9) The experiment after the previous one will be a comparison of the intradermal LD50 values in
BioPort and Charles River guinea pigs challenged with spores from lots 189-2 and 189-4. This
experiment should determine the relative virulence of the 2 spore preparations as well as the relative
susceptibilities of guinea pigs from the two sources.
>
>10) It was learned from  that all of the fermentors used to grow the B. anthracis V770-NP1-R
culture leak to different degrees. Suggestions were made as to where the leaks were occurring and how
to fix them.
>
>11) It was also learned from  that the growth medium for the B. anthracis V770-NP1-R
contains sodium bicarbonate that has been sterilized by autoclaving. Since the production of protective
antigen requires bicarbonate, and since autoclaving converts sodium bicarbonate to sodium hydroxide
and carbon dioxide, it was strongly recommended to BioPort that a Prior Approval Supplement (PAS) be
submitted to the FDA to change the method of sterilization of sodium bicarbonate from autoclaving to
filtration. This step should improve potency test performance of the vaccine (by increasing the amount
of protective antigen produced) and thus improve acceptability of the individual vaccine lots.
>
>- Bruce
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: contract
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2000 11:39:37 AM

Hi, 
        I just sent a "nudge" to  on this, asking him where it was, and asking if there is
anything I can personally do to move this along. I'll get back to you (hopefully very soon) as soon as I
find out where we are.
        It's a good thing we don't fight conflicts this way! We'd still be requisitioning horses for the
Spanish-American War.

Take Care!!
- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2000 10:16 AM
To: 
Cc: Bruce Ivins (E-mail)
Subject: RE: contract

Sorry,  I am still waiting for the signed documents.  There has been
progress, but I don't know when we will receive the signed agreement.

By copy of this to Bruce Ivins of USAMRIID, I am hoping to nudge this
process along so that we may sign the contract with Loews and start the ball
rolling.  Thanks for the friendly reminder, and for your patience!

American Society for Microbiology
1752 N Street NW
Washington, DC  20036

> -----Original Message-----
> From
> Sent: Friday, April 21, 2000 10:56 AM
> To:   
> Subject:      contract
>
>
>
> Hi ..hope all is well with you .... as per my voice mail, just a
> quick note
> to check on the status of the contract....please let me know.....my direct
> line
> is .  Best wishes,  
>
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: FW: CBER Letter to Industry-BSE
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2000 4:19:17 PM
Attachments: CBER Letter on BSE.pdf

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  
>Sent:  Tuesday, April 25, 2000 3:37 PM
>To:    

Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID;

>Subject:       CBER Letter to Industry-BSE
>
>Attached is a recent Letter to Industry to Manufacturers of Biological Products on the use of ruminant-
derived materials in the manufacture of regulated products.
>
>
>

>
>Office of Product Development and Regulatory Affairs
>United States Army Medical Research Institute of Infectious Diseases

>
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 


APR 19 2000 


Public Health Service 


Food and Drug Administration 
1401 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD 20852-l 448 


TO: Manufacturers of Biological Products 


The Food and Drug Administration (FDA) has issued letters (May 3, 1991, December 17, 
1993, and May 9, 1996) and a guidance document (September 1997) requesting that 
materials derived from ruminants which have resided in or originated from countries 
where Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy (BSE) has been diagnosed not be used in the 
manufacture of FDA-regulated products intended for administration to humans. The 
United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) also issued an interim rule on January 
6, 1998, restricting the importation of ruminants, meat and meat products from ruminants, 
and certain ruminant products and byproducts from all countries of Europe. Because of 
the serious nature of this issue, the Center for Biologics Evaluation and Research (CBER) 
believes it critical to update the current recommendations. 


CBER strongly recommends that manufacturers take whatever steps are necessary to 
assure that materials derived from all species of ruminant animals born raised or 
slaughtered in countries where BSE is known to exist, or countries where the USDA has 
been unable to assure FDA that BSE does not exist, are not used in the manufacture of 
FDA-regulated products intended for administration to humans. The Agency has 
previously recommended that manufacturers take the following steps to prevent this 
occurrence: 


1. Identify all ruminant-derived materials (e.g., culture medium transferrin, albumin, 
enzymes, lipids) used in the manufacture of regulated products. FDA considers the 
manufacture of biological products to include the preparation of master (including the 
original cell line) and working cell banks, as well as materials used in fermentation, 
harvesting, purification and formulation of the products. 


2. Document the country of origin and all countries where the live animal source has 
resided for each ruminant-derived material used in the manufacture of the regulated 
product. The regulated-product manufacturer should obtain this information fi-om the 
supplier of the ruminant-derived product. The regulated-product manufacturer should 
also obtain the appropriate veterinary regulatory inspection certification of slaughter, 
as required by the country of origin of live animals, from the supplier. 
Documentation should be maintained for any new or in-process lots of licensed, 
cleared or approved products; products pending clearance or approval; and 
investigational products intended to be administered to humans. 


3. Maintain traceable records for each lot of ruminant material and each lot of FDA- 
regulated product manufactured using these materials. These records should be part 
of the product batch records and available for FDA inspection. Such records should 
be maintained for products manufactured at foreign as well as domestic facilities. 







It is the responsibility of the manufacturer to obtain up-to-date information regarding 
countries where BSE is known to exist, or countries where the USDA has been unable to 
assure FDA that BSE does not exist. This information is available from the USDA’s 
Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service (APHIS) at telephone number 301-734-8364, 
website address http://www.aphis.usda.gov/ncie, and codified at 9 CFR 94.18 (see 
attached). 


Specific product-related questions should be directed to the appropriate application 
division within CBER’s product offkes. The phone numbers are: 


Dr. David Asher, Offke of Blood Research and Review 301-827-3524 
Dr. Paul Richman, Offke of Vaccines Research and Review 301-827-3070 
James Crim, Offke of Therapeutics Research and Review 301-827-5 101 


Thank you for your attention to this matter. 


Director 
Center for Biologics Evaluation 


And Research 


Attachment 







From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: contract
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2000 4:17:28 PM

Thanks, 
- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2000 3:17 PM
To: 
Cc: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID; 
Subject: FW: contract

Hi I received a signed copy of the Form 9 back from acquisition April 11th.  ASM needs to hear
from us soon in order to get hotel contracts signed. I know you guys are extremely busy but could you
give me a time frame as to when we could have a signed contract.  Thanks, 

-----Original Message-----
From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2000 11:36 AM
To: 
Subject: FW: contract

Hi, 
        How are we coming along with this contract? Will it be ready to go to the ASM soon? If there is
anything that I can do or at the ASM can do to help the process along, please let us
know. The sooner we can get this taken care of, the better.

Thanks a lot!!

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

(b) 
(6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)



From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:

Date: Monday, May 01, 2000 10:16:37 AM

        Here is where we stand on  I think that CRM is going to build into the contract
about $2000 for education and a 10% raise, right?

- Bruce
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: B. anthracis strains
Date: Monday, May 01, 2000 3:33:43 PM

Hi, 
        It was great to see you at the NIH  last week. I was very much interested in your
comments on the various B. anthracis strains you have, especially Kruger A, Kruger B, and the strains
from China. (The Kruger strains that we have received from  include 1960A (ASIL
K3878), K1 (ASIL K1769) and S35 (ASIL K1373). If you would be willing to collaborate, we would be
interested in receiving some of the above strains, and any other strains you feel would be especially
worthwhile in studying in animal hosts. You would of course be an author on any paper that came of
the virulence study work. What we would do is initially screen the virulence in immunized guinea pigs,
then take the most virulent strains into rabbits and monkeys.

        I hope you had a good trip back to  I look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Bruce Ivins

USAMRIID Bacteriology Division
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE:  CRM contract
Date: Monday, May 01, 2000 10:03:19 AM

        Yes, I am requesting a sole-source extension for on the CRM contract (CRM;
 since she has the shots necessary for working in both

buildings. It would be too costly and time-consuming to bring another person into this position through
a competitive TORP. The last day of the current task order is 

 The current SOW will be acceptable. I would definitely like to be able to extend the contract
after July 2001. If there is a special form or memorandum I need to send you to request a sole-source
extension, please let me know. Otherwise, this letter can be considered a request for a sole-source
extension of  contract.

Thank you.

- Bruce Ivins
USAMRIID Bacteriology Division

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  
>Sent:  Monday, May 01, 2000 7:35 AM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       RE:  CRM contract
>Importance:    High
>
>Bruce,
>What I need from you is a request for a sole-source extension with this individual due to her having
the necessary shots to work in the BL3 or 4 facilities within RIID and that it would be too timely and
costly to bring another individual into this position through a competitive TORP.  When does this task
order expire?  I will be out the rest of this week on TDY and will not return until next Monday.  If there
are any changes to the SOW let me know if not I will just have CRM give me a cost estimate for
another years worth of service.  Would you like for them to propose an option year or two for your
consideration, so when the next year is over you have the option to extend it or not?  Let me know.
>Thanks
>

>Contract Specialist, USAMRAA
>
>       -----Original Message-----
>       From:   Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>       Sent:   Monday, May 01, 2000 7:22 AM
>       To:     
>       Subject:         CRM contract
>
>       Hi, 
>               With respect to my lab's  (

), we would like to request a one-year extension on the contract. I talked to both
 here and  at CRM, and they told me that I needed to ask you for the extension.

Please let me know if there's anything else I need to do, such as modify the statement of work slightly
or the requirements for shots. (She now has all the shots necessary to work in both  and , and
as a result she is able to do more in the lab.)
>
>               Thanks for your help.
>
>       - Bruce Ivins
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: FW: PA Comparison
Date: Tuesday, May 02, 2000 10:38:34 AM

Hi, 
        Thought you might like to see the final survival data on the experiment comparing the PA from our
Sterne CR4 strain with E. coli PA.

- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Sent:  Tuesday, May 02, 2000 10:37 AM
>To:    

>Subject:       FW: PA Comparison
>
>
>
>       These are the final survival data (survivors/total challenged):
>       _________________________________________________________________________
>               DOSE OF PA (micrograms)         MARP PA         Avant PA
>       _________________________________________________________________________
>               25                                      8/10                    4/10
>
>               5                                       3/10                    4/10
>
>               1                                       2/10                    2/10
>
>               0.2                                     1/10                    0/10
>
>               0.08                                    0/10                    0/10
>       ___________________________________________________________________________
>
>              
>       After we get ELISA data, we can hopefully choose between the two PA preps. If we don't have
enough data to make a rational choice, I suggest the following experiment:
>
>       10 male and 10 female rabbits - 25 micrograms MARP PA
>       10  male and 10 female rabbits - 25 micrograms Avant PA
>       4 male and 4 female rabbits - 8 micrograms PA
>
>       Challenge at 4 weeks by aerosol as before.
>
>       - Bruce
>

(b) (6)

(b) 
(6)

(b) (6)
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:

Subject: FW: Grant for Anthrax Conference
Date: Tuesday, May 02, 2000 10:49:34 AM
Attachments: FEB 2000 Certs - Assurances .doc

FEB 2000 REPS- .doc
Importance: High

 We are now really in a bind on this.  wants to know if a Memorandum of Understanding
would rather than a contract would be better. We don't want to lose this. Whatever we need to do we
should, and do it as soon as possible. If a MUA would work better, let's go with it.
Thanks.
- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2000 10:41 AM
To: Bruce Ivins (E-mail)
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Grant for Anthrax Conference

Hi, Bruce.  Soon you will get a copy of an email from the Loews giving us
mere hours to sign the contract or lose the rooms.  Below I have forwarded
you some documents sent to me by your procurement office that ASM must
complete to be awarded this contract.  I apologize, but the Army has stumped
me on the first one - it is for "Grants of $100,000 or more".  ASM's
management fee is nowhere near that amount, and the money coming to us will
not be from the Army, but taken from individual registration fees.  The
first form makes me uncomfortable, and seems inapporpriate to this task.

I suggest that we go back to the beginning, and approach this from a
different angle.  How do you think a Memo of Understanding between ASM and
the Army would be handled, rather than the contract I previously submitted?

American Society for Microbiology
1752 N Street NW
Washington, DC  20036

> -----Original Message-----
> From

Thursday, April 27, 2000 8:21 AM
> To:   

       Conference
>
> RE:  4th International Conference on Anthrax
>
> 
>
> Before I can issue a grant to your institution, the following two packages

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) 
(6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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ORGANIZATION: 




________

DATE _______________

By signing and submitting a proposal or accepting an award, the recipient provides the following assurances and certifications in compliance with the 


Department of Defense Grants and Agreements, 


Part 22 and Appendices A and B.

CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES


FOR ASSISTANCE AGREEMENTS

1.
LOBBYING FOR GRANTS AND COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS


Submission of this certification is required by Section 1352, Title 31 of the U.S. Code and is a prerequisite for making or entering into a grant or cooperative agreement over $100,000.


The recipient certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:



(a)
No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement.



(b)
If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form LLL, 'Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,' in accordance with its instructions.



(c)
The recipient shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subgrants, contracts under grants and cooperative agreements, and subcontracts) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.


This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31 U.S. Code.  Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.


2.
CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, PROPOSED DEBARMENT, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS 


The Offeror certifies, to the best of its knowledge and belief, that--The Offeror and/or any of its Principals--


(a)  Are not presently debarred, suspended,proposed


for debarment, or declared ineligible for the award of contracts/assistance agreements by any Federal agency;


(b)
  Have not within a three-year period preceding this offer, been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for:  commission of 
fraud or a criminal offense in connection with 
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, state, or local) contract or subcontract; violation of Federal or state antitrust statutes relating to the submission of offers; or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property; and 


    (c)  Are not presently indicted for, or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity with, commission of any of the offenses enumerated in subdivision (a)(1)(i)(B) of this provision. (ii)
The Offeror has not within a three-year period preceding this offer, had one or more contracts terminated for default by any Federal agency.


"Principals," for the purposes of this certification, means officers; directors; owners; partners; and, persons having primary management or supervisory responsibilities within a business entity (e.g., general manager; plant manager; head of a subsidiary, division, or business segment, and similar positions).


THIS CERTIFICATION CONCERNS A MATTER WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF AN AGENCY OF THE UNITED STATES AND THE MAKING OF A FALSE, FICTITIOUS, OR FRAUDULENT CERTIFICATION MAY RENDER THE MAKER SUBJECT TO PROSECUTION UNDER SECTION 1001, TITLE 18, UNITED STATES CODE. 


The Offeror shall provide immediate written notice to 


the Grants Officer at any time prior to award, the Offeror learns that its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.


A certification that any of the items in paragraph (a) of this provision exists will not necessarily result in withholding of an award under this solicitation.  However, the certification will be considered in connection with a determination of the Offeror's responsibility.  Failure of the Offeror to furnish a certification or provide such additional information as requested by the Grants Officer may render the Offeror nonresponsible.


Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render, in good faith, the certification required by paragraph (a) of this provision.  The knowledge and information of an Offeror is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.


The certification in paragraph (a) of this provision is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when making award.  If it is later determined that the Offeror knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the Government, the Grants Officer may terminate the award resulting from this solicitation for default.

3.
MILITARY RECRUITING ON CAMPUS (domestic educational institutions only)


As a condition for receipt of funds available to the Department of Defense (DoD) under this award, the recipient assures that it is not an institution that has a policy of denying, and that it is not an institution that effectively prevents, the Secretary of Defense from obtaining for military recruiting purposes:


(a) entry to campuses or access to students on campuses; or 


(b) access to directory information pertaining to students.  If the recipient is determined, using procedures established by the Secretary of Defense to implement section 558 of Public Law 103-337 (1994), to be such an institution during the period of performance of this agreement, and therefore to be in breach of this clause, the Government will cease all payments of DoD funds under this agreement and all other DoD grants and cooperative agreements, and it may suspend or terminate such grants and agreements unilaterally for material failure to comply with the terms and conditions of award.


4.
Assurance of Compliance with Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964.  (nOT aPPLICABLE TO FOREIGN AWARDS)


Compliance with Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352) is assured by the signature on the award.  In accordance with Title VI of that Act, no person in the United States shall, on the ground of race, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which the Applicant receives Federal financial assistance from the U.S. Government; and hereby gives assurance that it will immediately take any measures necessary to effectuate this agreement.


This assurance is given in consideration of and for the purpose of obtaining any and all Federal grants, cooperative agreements, loans, contracts, property, discounts or other Federal financial assistance extended after the date hereof to the Applicant by the U.S. Government, including installment payments after such date on account of applications for Federal financial assistance which were approved before such date.  This assurance is binding on the Applicant, its successors, transferees, and assignees, and the person or persons whose signatures appear on the award.


5.
ASSURANCE OF COMPLIANCE WITH TITLE V OF THE DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT OF 1988. (NOT APPLICABLE TO FOREIGN AWARDS)


Compliance with Title V of the Drug Free Workplace Act of 1988 (P.L. 100-690) is assured by the signature on the award.  In accordance with Title V of that Act by requiring that--


    (1) A grantee, other than an individual, shall certify to the agency that it will provide a drug-free workplace;


    (2) A grantee who is an individual shall certify to the agency that, as a condition of the grant, he or she will not engage in the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession or use of a controlled substance in conducting any activity with the grant.


    (3) Requirements implementing the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 for contractors with the agency are found at 48 CFR subparts 9.4, 23.5, and 52.2.


This assurance is given in consideration of and for the


purpose of obtaining any and all Federal grants, cooperative agreements, loans, contracts, property, discounts or other Federal financial assistance extended after the date hereof to the Applicant by the U.S. Government, including installment payments after such date on account of applications for Federal financial assistance which were approved before such date.  This assurance is binding on the Applicant, its successors, transferees, and assignees, and the person or persons whose signatures appear on the award.


6.
CLEAN AIR AND WATER  (NOT APPLICABLE TO FOREIGN AWARDS)

If the amount of this award exceeds $100,000, the recipient


assures compliance with the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 1857) as amended; the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C. 1251), as amended; Executive Order No. 11738; and the related regulations of the Environmental Protection Agency (40 CFR, 


Part 15).


7.
OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT


The recipient assures that no member of or delegate to Congress, or resident commissioner, shall be admitted to any share or part of this agreement, or to any benefit arising from it, in accordance with 41 U.S.C.22.


8.
PREFERENCE FOR U.S. FLAG CARRIERS


The recipient assures that travel supported by U.S.


Government funds under this agreement shall use U.S.-flag air carriers (air carriers holding certificates under 49 U.S.C. 41102) for international air transportation of people and property to the extent that such service is available, in accordance with the International Air Transportation Fair Competitive Practices Act of 1974 (49 U.S.C. 40118) and the interpretative guidelines issued by the Comptroller General of the United States in the March 31, 1981, amendment to the Comptroller General Decision B138942.

9.
CARGO PREFERENCE


The recipient assures that it will comply with the Cargo


Preference act of 1954 (46 U.S.C. 1241) as implemented by Department of Transportation regulations at 46 CFR 381.7, which require that at least 50 percent of equipment, materials or commodities procured or otherwise obtained with U.S. Government funds under this agreement, and which may be transported by ocean vessel, shall be transported on privately owned, U.S.-flag commercial vessels, if available.


10.
RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS


The recipient assures compliance with the provisions of Title 10 CFR 21.  This regulation establishes procedures and requirements for implementation of Section 206 of the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974.


11.
RECOMBINANT DNA


The recipient assures that all work involving the use of recombinant DNA will be in compliance with guidance provided at the following website: http://www.nih.gov/od/oba.  


USAMRAA February 2000










ORGANIZATION_____________________________

DATE _________________


REPRESENTATIONS


FOR ASSISTANCE AGREEMENTS

1.
TYPE OF BUSINESS ORGANIZATION


The offeror, by checking the applicable box, represents that:


It operates as 

 an Educational Institution (____ state-controlled or ____ private), 

 a Nonprofit Organization,    
 an Historically Black College or University, or 

  a Minority Institution.


2.
AUTHORIZED NEGOTIATORS


The offeror or quoter represents that the following persons are authorized to negotiate on its behalf with the Government in connection with this request for proposals or quotations:  


(list names, titles, and telephone and FAX numbers of the authorized negotiators).


3.
DUNS NUMBER


The offeror is requested to provide the 9-digit DUNS number


on the following line:



DUNS Number:











If the offeror does not have a DUNS number, go to website:  http://www.dnb-dc.com or call 1-800-333-0505 for assistance.


4.
TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION

Definitions.



"Common parent," as used in this solicitation provision, means that corporate entity that owns or controls an affiliated group of corporations that files its Federal income tax returns on a consolidated basis, and of which the offeror is a member.



"Corporate status," as used in this solicitation provision, means a designation as to whether the offeror is a corporate entity, an unincorporated entity (e.g., sole proprietorship or partnership), or a corporation providing medical and health care services.



"Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)," as used in this solicitation provision, means the number required by the IRS to be used by the offeror in reporting income tax and other returns.


All offerors are required to submit the information required in paragraphs (c) through (e) of this solicitation provision in order to comply with reporting requirements of 26 U.S.C. 6041, 6041A, and 6050M and comply with reporting requirements of 26 U.S.C. 6041, 6041A, and 6050M and implementing regulations issued by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS).  If the resulting award is subject to the reporting requirements described in FAR 4.903, the failure or refusal by the offeror to furnish the information may result in a 20 percent reduction of payments otherwise due under the award.


Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)




/_/ TIN:













/_/ TIN has been applied for




/_/ TIN is not required because:





/_/ Offeror is a nonresident alien, foreign corporation, or foreign partnership that does not have income effectively connected with the conduct of a trade or business in the U.S. and does not have an office or place of business or a fiscal paying agent in the U.S.;





/_/ Offeror is an agency or instrumentality of a foreign government;





/_/ Offeror is an agency or instrumentality of a Federal, state, or local government;





/_/ Other.  State basis.









Corporate Status




/_/ Corporation providing medical and health care services, or engaged in the billing and collecting of payments for such services;




/_/ Other corporate entity;




/_/ Not a corporate entity;




/_/ Sole proprietorship




/_/ Partnership




/_/ Hospital or extended care facility described in 26 CFR 501(c)(3) that is exempt from taxation under 26 CFR 501(a).


Common Parent




/_/ Offeror is not owned or controlled by a common parent as defined in paragraph (a) of this clause.




/_/ Name and TIN of common parent:




Name














TIN












5.
INSTITUTION CODE

The Offeror is requested to provide its Federal Interagency Committee on Education (FICE) Institution Code on the following line:



Institution Code:










6.
COMMERCIAL AND GOVERNMENT ENTITY (CAGE) CODE REPORTING


The Offeror is requested to enter its CAGE code on the following line and on its offer in the block with its name and address.  The CAGE code entered must be for that name and address.  Enter CAGE before the number.



CAGE Code:











If the Offeror does not have a CAGE code, go to website:  http://www.dlsc.dla.mil.  Under the column entitled Vendor Information, select Cage Information Server and follow guidance to obtain a CAGE code.  


The offeror should not delay submission of the offer pending receipt of a CAGE code.


7.
RESPONSIBILITY - PERFORMANCE RECORD


Pre-award Survey Information: The Grants Officer must make a determination of a recipient's responsibility prior to awarding a grant or cooperative agreement. The offeror shall complete the following to facilitate this determination.




(a)
Yes ( ) No ( )  This organization will be able to accomplish the objectives of the research contained in the schedule.  This statement is taking into consideration all existing business commitments, commercial as well as Governmental.




(b)
A minimum of two current references (preferably Governmental) for whom contracts, grants or cooperative agreements for same/similar items identified in this proposal have been satisfactorily completed.


_______________________________

__________________________________________


NAME OF AGENCY 




NAME OF AGENCY


_______________________________










AWARD NO.


DATE


AWARD NO.



DATE


_______________________________










AMOUNT





AMOUNT


_______________________________










TITLE OF RESEARCH




TITLE OF RESEARCH


_______________________________

__________________________________________

GRANTS OFFICER’S
NAME



GRANTS OFFICER’S NAME


_______________________________










TELEPHONE NO. AND AREA CODE 


TELEPHONE NO. AND AREA CODE


8.  PAYMENT ADDRESS  

In the event the offeror is awarded an agreement, the offeror shall indicate below the address to which any payments should be mailed if that address is different from the mailing address shown for the offeror:



________________________________________________________



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
AUTHORIZATION TO PERFORM


The Recipient represents that it has been duly authorized to


operate and to do business in the country or countries in which this award is to be performed.  The Recipient also represents that it will fully comply with all laws, decrees, labor standards, and regulations of such country or countries, during the performance of this award.


USAMRAA February 2000









> need to be completed.  They may be emailed or faxed back to my attention.
>
> Please contact me with any questions.  Thank you.
>
>  <<FEB 2000    Certs - Assurances .doc>>  <<FEB 2000  REPS- .doc>>
>
> 
> Contract Specialist
> USAMRAA
> 820 Chandler Street

>
>
>
>  <<FEB 2000    Certs - Assurances .doc>>  <<FEB 2000  REPS- .doc>>
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:

Subject: FW: PA Comparison
Date: Tuesday, May 02, 2000 10:37:18 AM

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
>
>              
                After we get ELISA data, we can hopefully choose between the two PA preps. If we don't
have enough data to make a rational choice, I suggest the following experiment:

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
Subject: RE: s CRM contract
Date: Tuesday, May 02, 2000 9:01:30 AM

I think that a total of $2,000 per year would cover expenses for training  and education, at least for the
first year. Thanks.

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: USAMRIID
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2000 9:00 AM
To: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
Subject:  CRM contract

Bruce, Based upon our discussion the other day, I believe you indicated that you wanted an additional
$2000 placed on top of the $1200 training account that C.R.M. puts in place for all our employees?!
Setting it up this way would provide  w/a $3200 education/training account. Of course this is 
based on what courses/direction she is pursuing?! Please let me know which training figure you were
thinking of?
Thanks Bruce./  

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2000 11:31 AM
To: 

Yes, I knew we would do a 10% raise on  when her contract renews at
the anniversary date.  Regarding the training funds, we will have to be sure
of precisely how much he wants.  We do have the $1200 company funds and we'll
need to know if he wants $800 on top of that or an additional $2000 for a
total of $3200.  We have not received the TORP on this yet so we still have
time.

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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(b) 
(6)
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:

Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
Subject: RE: PA Comparison
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2000 3:15:31 PM
Attachments: MARP-PA vs Avant-PA.doc

For the B00-03 rabbit challenge (comparison of MARP-PA vs. Avant-PA):

Attached is the survival data with P values

- Bruce

(b) (6)
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MARP-PA vs. Avant-PA






     (Survivors/Challenged)


Dose of PA (g)

MARP-PA

Avant-PA

P value

  25



8/10


4/10


0.17


    5



3/10


4/10


1.0


    1



2/10


2/10


1.0


 0.2



1/10


0/10


1.0




0.08



0/10


0/10


1.0


P value of 8/10 vs 3/10 = 0.070.


P value of 4/10 vs 2/10 = 0.628.




From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To: Bruce Ivins; 

Subject: Contract signed!
Date: Thursday, May 04, 2000 7:40:19 AM

Just an update on the 2001 International Anthrax meeting:  of the ASM called yesterday to
say that the contract with the Loews Hotel has been signed. (Yes!) We are now under agreement with
the ASM to put this meeting on. (Yes!)  said that the next thing she would like to get together on is
the program.

- Bruce

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) 
(6)
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